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Good Morning Kieran
Sorry for delay in processing this — | am happy to support and sign off.
Could you just give me na indication of how many contracts might be issues and what the demand assessment is?
Kind Regards
Mick
Clir Mick Barry
Porifolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tendring Distriet Counceil
Independent -Brightlingsea Ward
Tel: 07977 642454 Mail: clirmbarry@tendringdc gov.uk
Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex
€015 1SE
From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde gov.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2025 17:42
To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllmbarry@tendringde gov.uk>
Ce: Michael Carran <mcarran@tendi gov.uk>; Lee Heley <Iheley@tendri fgov.uk>; Saira Mahboob <smahboob@tendringde gov.uks>
Subject: Personal Training Agreements Concurrence
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From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde gov uk>
Sent: 26 June 2025 17:42

To: Clir. Mick Barry <cliumbarry@tendringde gov.uk>

et Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringde gov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@tendringde gov.uk>; Saira Mahboob <smahboob@ tendringde gov.uk>
Subjact: Personal Training Agreements Concurrence

Dear Clir. Barry,

| hope this email finds you well. As you are aware, we have been diligently working on reviewing the personal training agreements to allow external providers to offer their services within our facilities. This is an exciting development,
and we are eager to move forward with it.

To support the financial sustainability of our leisure faclliies, this agreement introduces a siructured personal training offer as both a new revenue stream and an additional service. By enabling qualified personal trainers to operate
within our centres, we aim to attract a wider client base seeking tailored fitness programmes, while generating supplementary income that contributes to reducing the overall subsidy required to operate the facilities.

| would be immensely grateful if you could take a moment to review the concurrence letter and Officer Decision. | have also attached the draft agreement that | have been working on with legal. | would be grateful if you could kindly
confirm your concurrence via email at your earliest convenience.

Should you require any further details or have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me. | am more than happy to provide any additional information you may need.
Looking forward to hearing from you shortly.
Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Head of Sport and Leisure

[SHTendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
01255 686684 or 07980765264 | B KCharles@tendringdc.gov.uk | “B www.tendringde.gov.uk
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